From:  Horner, Trina

Sent: 5/11/2010 2:28:39 PM

To: 'Aguilar, Arocles' (arocles.aguilar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Lunch

Great, me too-noon at Bombay!

From: Aguilar, Arocles [mailto:arocles.aguilar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 2:05 PM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: RE: Lunch

Noon is fine. I'm looking forward to it!

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 1:02 PM

To: Aguilar, Arocles

Subject: RE: Lunch

That sounds perfect. Meet there at Noon, or 12:157 Your choice.

From: Aguilar, Arocles [mailto:arocles.aguilar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 1:01 PM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: RE: Lunch

Do you want to meet me at Bombay Indian Restaurant, where we ate last time, on Market, between
15th and 16th?

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 12:57 PM

To:  Aguilar, Arocles

Subject: Lunch

When: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 12:00 PM-1:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: TBD
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Per our discussion! Why don't you pick the place -- you always have good & interesting selections.
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